PMBelCOL PEmails

From: Ryan, William T Il [wtryan@tva.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2009 11:32 AM

To: Sebrosky, Joseph

Cc: Spink, Thomas E

Subject: Courtesy Copy of Cover Letter for RAl 129 Supplement 2.

Attachments: BLN RAI Response to RAI Letter 129 S2_Rev 1 20090817Cover Letter.pdf

Attached is the courtesy copy of the recently submitted RAI 129 Supplement 2 cover letter.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at the numbers listed below.

Tom Ryan

Senior Project Manager
1101 Market Street
Chattanooga, Tn 37401
w(423)751-2596
alt(423)751-6518
fax(423)751-9354

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally confidential and/or
privileged. The information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is
unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this
information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please reply
immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you.
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Tennessee Valley Authority, 1101 Market Street, LP 5A, Chattanooga, Tennessee 37402-2801

August 17, 2009

10 CFR 52.79
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
ATTN: Document Control Desk
Washington, D.C. 20555
In the Matter of ) Docket No. 52-014 and 52-015

Tennessee Valley Authority )

BELLEFONTE COMBINED LICENSE APPLICATION — RESPONSE TO REQUEST FOR
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION — LOCA DBA DOSE ANALYSES

Reference: 1) Letter from Ravindra G. Joshi (NRC) to Andrea L. Sterdis (TVA), Request for
Additional Information Letter No. 129 Related to SRP Section 15.00.03 for the
Bellefonte Units 3 and 4 Combined License Application, dated October 14, 2008.

2) Response letter from Andrea L. Sterdis (TVA) to Document Control Desk
(NRC), Response to Request for Additional Information — LOCA DBA Dose
Analyses, dated November 14, 2008.

3) Response letter from Andrea L. Sterdis (TVA) to Document Control Desk
(NRC), Response to Request for Additional Information — LOCA DBA Dose
Analyses, dated February 2, 2009.

This letter provides the Tennessee Valley Authority’s (TVA) supplemental response to the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission’s (NRC) request for additional information (RAI) item
15.00.03-01 included in the Reference 1 letter.

A supplemental response to the TV A responses in References 2 and 3 addressing the NRC
request in a telecom on April 28, 2009, is provided in the enclosure. Please note that this
transmittal includes a CD data disk that contains PROPRIETARY input and output files
necessary for the NRC Staff to perform confirmatory analyses.

This submittal contains proprietary information of Westinghouse Electric Company LLC. In
conformance with the requirements of 10 CFR Section 2.390, as amended, of the Commission’s
regulations, we are enclosing with this submittal (see Attachment 15.00.03-001C) an Application
for Withholding from Public Disclosure and an affidavit. This affidavit sets forth the basis on
which the information identified as proprietary may be withheld from public disclosure by the
Commission.



Document Control Desk
August 17, 2009
Page 2

Correspondence with respect to this affidavit or Application for Withholding should reference
CAW-09-2593 and should be addressed to J. Winters, Manager, Regulatory Affairs and
Standardization, Westinghouse Electric Company LLC, P.O. box 355, Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania
15230-0355.

If you should have any questions, please contact Tom Ryan at 1101 Market Street, LP5A,
Chattanooga, Tennessee 37402-2801, by telephone at (423) 751-2596, or via email at
wtryan@tva.gov.

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct.

Executed on this H‘H" day of ﬁr\l &, 2009.

/=

{ A. Bailey
d President, Nuclear @eneration Development
ear Generation Development & Construction

Enclosure
cc: See Page 3



Document Control Desk
August 17, 2009
Page 3

cc: (w/Enclosure)
J. P. Berger, EDF
E. Cummins, Westinghouse
S. P. Frantz, Morgan Lewis
M.W. Gettler, FP&L
R. C. Grumbir, NuStart
P. S. Hastings, NuStart
P. Hinnenkamp, Entergy
R. G. Joshi, NRC/HQ
M. C. Kray, NuStart
D. Lindgren, Westinghouse
G. D. Miller, PG&N
M. C. Nolan, Duke Energy
N. T. Simms, Duke Energy
G. A. Zinke, NuStart

cc: (w/o Enclosure)
B.C. Anderson, NRC/HQ
M. M. Comar,NRC/HQ
B. Hughes,NRC/HQ
R. H. Kitchen, PGN
M. C. Kray, NuStart
A. M. Monroe, SCE&G
C. R. Pierce, SNC
R. Reister, DOE/PM
L. Reyes, NRC/RII
T. Simms, NRC/HQ
K. N. Slays, NuStart
J. M. Sebrosky, NRC/HQ
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